MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON MARCH 6, 1973.

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

COUNCILMEN PRESENT: ANDERSON, BAILEY, BROWN, CANTRELL, COBLE, HANSBRAUGH, KAEHLER WASHOM AND WILLIAMS.

COUNCILMAN ABSENT: BANKSON

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON FEBRUARY 20, 1973 WERE PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN ANDERSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM THAT THE MINUTES BE APPROVED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

COUNCIIMAN WASHOM PRESENTED TO COUNCIL TWO BIDS RECEIVED ON 600° OF K-TYPE COPPER TUBING. THE BIDS WERE FROM JOPLIN SUPPLY AND PIONEER SUPPLY. LOW BID WAS FROM PIONEER SUPPLY CO OF OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA. THEIR BID WAS 542¢ FOR A TOTAL OF \$327.00. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN COBLE THAT THE CITY PURCHASE THE TUBING FROM PIONEER SUPPLY CO. MOTION CARRIED.

COUNCILMAN CANTRELL PRESENTED TO COUNCIL THE BIDS HE MAD RECEIVED ON A NEW 1973 PICK UP TRUCK. THE BIDS ARE AS FOLIOWS: DAN STANLEY, \$2455.15; FRANK SCOTT, \$2435.92; R & S, \$2379.41. LOW BID WAS FROM R & S CHEVROLET. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN CANTRELL AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY THAT THE CITY PURCHASE THE TRUCK FROM R & S FOR THE PRICE OF \$2379.41 TO BE DIVIDED BETWEEN THE WATER, SEWER AND STREET DEPARTMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

COUNCILMAN BAILEY PRESENTED TO COUNCIL BIDS HE HAD RECEIVED FOR A NEW DUMP TRUCK. THE BIDS WERE AS FOLIOWS: PRICE MOTOR, \$4,989.00; DAN STANLEY, \$4,908.19; R & S, \$5026.00; AND MEIER MOTOR, \$5070.00. THE LOW BID WAS FROM DANSSTANLEY FOR \$4,908.19. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BATLEY THAT THE DUMP TRUCK BE PURCHASED FROM DAN STANLEY. MOTION WAS SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER WITH THE STIPULATION THAT THE TRUCK BE EQUIPED WITH A TELESCOPIC HOIST. MOTION CARRIED WITH THE COST TO BE PAID OUT OF REVENUE SHARING FUND.

MR. LARRY HARGIS WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING. HE DISCUSSED WITH COUNCIL A NEED FOR THE CITY TO HELP IN PAYING OFF SOME DEBTS INCURRED BY THE PEE WEE LEAGUE BASKETBALL. HE ASKED IF THE CITY WOULD DONATE THE SOME OF \$160.00 TO PAY OFF A BILL FOR EQUIPMENT PURCHASED BY THE TEAMS. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER THAT THE CITY DONATE THE \$160.00 TO THE PEE WEE BASKETBALL CLUB TO BE TAKEN FROM THE ATHLETIC FUND. MOTION CARRIED.

TRAILER PERMITS: THE MAYOR INFORMED COUNCIL THAT SEVERAL TRAILER PERMITS HAD BEEN MISPLACED AND THAT HE HAD OKAYED THE OWNERS TO GO AMEAD AND MOVE THE TRAILERS IN. THE MAYOR ALSO STATED THAT THE PLACES HAD BEEN APPROVED BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE AND THAT THE OWNERS HAD THE LOTS POSTED FOR 30 DAYS. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM THAT THE PERMITS BE GRANTED. MOTION CARRIES. THE PERMITS WERE TO WITT, HIMES AND MAYNE.

A DISCUSSION WAS HELD ON REPAIRS NEEDED AT THE GALENA CEMETERY WALL. THE WALL HAD BEEN TORN DOWN IN TWO PLACES DUE TO AUTOMOBILE ACCIDENTS. COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS STATED THAT THE ARRANGEMENTS TO REPAIR THE WALL HAD BEEN MADE AND AS SOON AS WEATHER PERMITTED THE WALL WOULD BE REPAIRED.

COUNCILMAN BROWN MADE A MOTION THAT THE MAIN STREET BE SWEEP AND PAINTED. COUNCIL INFORMED THAT ACTION HAD ALREADY BEEN TAKEN ON THIS MATTER AND AS SOON AS WEATHER PERMITTED THIS WOULD BE DONE.

AN APPLICATION FOR A BEER LICENSE WAS READ TO THE COUNCIL BY THE MAYOR. THE APPLICATION WAS SUBMITTED BY MR. LEONARD FRANCE TO BE PLACED IN THE NAME OF GOLDIE HOLDEN FOR OPERATION AT 212 MAIN, BUCK'S RECREATION. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS THAT THE LICENSE FOR CEREAL MALT BEVERAGE BE ISSUED TO GOLDIE HOLDEN. MOTION CARRIED.

COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS DISCUSSED WITH THE COUNCIL THE NEED FOR NEW DIVING BOARDS AT THE CITY SWIMMING POOL. COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS HAD GOTTEN A PRICE FROM HOMER CARR CONSTRUCTION OF CARTHAGE, MISSOURI ON TWO 14\* FIBERGIASS DIVING BOARDS. THE PRICE WOULD BE \$169.35 EACH FOR A TOTAL OF \$338.70. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS THAT THE BOARDS BE PURCHASED FROM CARR CONSTRUCTION AND THE COST TO BE PAID OUT OF SPECIAL PARK IMPROVEMENT FUND. SECOND BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY. MOTION CARRIED.

MR. WADE WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING. HE WANTED TO GET PERMISSION TO PUT A ROAD TO HIS PROPERTY. MR. WADE POINTED OUT THE ROAD WOULD HAVE TO GO ACROSS MR. POTEETS PROPERTY AND HE WANTED TO GET PERMISSION IN WRITING FROM MR. POTEET STATING THAT HEECOULD MAKE A ROAD. \*\*COUNCIL AGREED TO TAKE CARE OF THE MATTER. \*\*COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AGREED TO TAKE CARE OF THIS MATTER.

MR. DAN MARTIN FROM THE HOUSING COMPLEX WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING. HE WANTED TO SAY THANKS TO THE CITY FOR PUTTING IN THE STREET LIGHTS AT THE HOUSING AREA.

A RESIDENT AT 400 JOPLIN STREET WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING. SHE REQUESTED A RESTRICTED PARKING ZONE IN FRONT OF HER RESIDENCE. THE MAYOR INFORMED HER THAT THIS WOULD BE TAKEN CARE OF.

THE MAYOR DISCUSSED WITH COUNCIL THE NEED TO UP DATE, REVISE AND CHANGE SOME ORDINANCES THAT THE CITY NOW HAD INORDER TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF HUD, IN ORDER FOR THE CITY TO HAVE A WORKABLE PROGRAM TO GET FEDERAL FUNDING. THE CITY ATTORNEY DREW UP FOUR ORDINANCES WHICH THE MAYOR READ TO THE COUNCIL.

ORDINANCE NO. 933. AN ARDINANCE ADOPTING A FIRE PREVENTION CODE PRESCRIBING REGULATIONS GOVERNING CONDITIONS HAZARDOUS TO LIFE AND PROPERTY FROM FIRE OR EXPLOSIONS. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT ORD. # 933 BE ADOPTED AND PUBLISHED IN THE GALENA SENTINEL TIMES. MOTION CARRIED.

ORDINANCE NO. 934. AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO THE ELECTRICAL CODE OF THE CITY OF GALENA, KANSAS, ADOPTING BY REFERENCE THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE, 1971 EDITION, A U.S.A. STANDARD, NFPA NUMBER 70-1971; USAS C1-1971 (REVISION OF C1-1968) FOR THE CITY OF GALENA, KANSAS, AND AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 901.
MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM THAT ORD. # 934 BE ADOPTED AND PLACED IN THE GALENA SENTINEL TIMES FOR PUBLICATION. MOTION CARRIED.

ORDINANCE NO. 935. AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO THE ADOPTION BY REFERENCE OF THE SOUTHERN STANDARD BUILDING CODE, 1969 EDITION, AND ALL CURRENT SUPPLEMENTS THERETO, AND AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 839.

ORDINANCE NO. 936. AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO THE PLUMBING CODE SE THE CITY OF GALENA, KANSAS, ADOPTING BY REFERENCE THE SOUTHERN STANDARD PLUMBING CODE, 1971 EDITION AND ALL 1972 SUPPLEMENTS THERETO, A BUILDING OFFICIAL'S CONFERENCE OF AMERICA STANDARD CODE, AND REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 902 AND AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 837.
MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER THAT ORDS.
#935 AND #936 BE ADOPTED AND PUBLISHED IN THE GALENA SENTINEL TIMES. MOTION CARRIED.

THE MAYOR DISCUSSED THAT THE TIME FOR DOG VACCINATION WAS NEARING. HE READ A LETTER TO COUNCIL THAT HE HAD RECEIVED FROM DR. DUNAWAY STATING THAT HE WOULD BE HAPPY TO HAVE THE CLINIC THIS YEAR AND THAT THE DATES OF APRIL 27 & 28 WOULD BE BEST FOR HIM AND ALSO THE NEAREST TIME FOR THE YEAR VACCINATION TO LAST. HE FURTHER STATED THAT SINCE THE COST OF SERUM HAD GONE UP HE WOULD HAVE TO CHARGE \$2.00 FEE THIS YEAR. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT DR. DUNAWAY BE GIVEN PERMISSION TO HOLD THE CLINIC IN APRIL. MOTION CARRIED.

COUNCILMAN WASHOM GAVE THE WATER REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY, 1973. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN ANDERSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN CANTRELL THAT THE FEBRUARY WATER REPORT BE ACCEPTED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

ORDINANCE #693 ALLOWING CLAIMS AGAINST THE CITY OF GALENA WAS PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL. TOTAL AMOUNT OF THE ORD. WAS \$26,661.71. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN COBLE THAT ORD. 693 BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH DISCUSSED THE NEED TO MAKE A TRANSFER OF MONIES TO BOND AND INTEREST TO MET THIS MONTHS AMOUNT DUE. TOTAL AMOUNT NEEDED TO TRANSFER IS \$3258.69 to be taken from sewer and water funds. motion carried.

THE MAYOR READ A LETTER FROM THE CHEROKEE COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE WHICH STATED THAT THE CITY OF GALENA CWED A SUM OF \$331.50 TO THE SHERIFFS DEPARTMENT FOR THE CARE OF PRISONERS. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY THAT THIS BILL NOT BE PAID UNTIL MONEY ES AVAILABLE. MOTION CARRIED.

THE MAYOR READ A LETTER FROM THE KANSAS STATE HEALTH DEPARTMENT STATING THAT IN THE NEAR FUTURE SANITARY LANDFILLS WOULD BE REQUIRED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY THAT THE MEETING ADJOURN. MOTION CARRIED BY STANDING.

JACK N. MURRAY, MAYOR